VILLAGE OF ALVO April 4th, 2023 at 7:30 P.M. 135 Main Street, Alvo, Nebraska Meeting Minutes

The regular meeting was called to order by Chairman Sullivan at 7:33 p.m. Said meeting is open to the public to attend. The Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn to Executive Session per State Statute 84-1410. Notice of this regular scheduled meeting was published in the Ashland Gazette ten days prior to the meeting. Devon stated that he would like to call attention to the Open Meeting Act posted on the wall behind us and acknowledge that the agenda is on the table in front.

Board Members in attendance were Devon Sullivan, Roger Paul, Larry Langer and Gary Estes. Cathina Schueth was absent.

Roger motioned to approve the minutes of the meeting of March 7th, 2023. Larry seconded.

The following members voted "YEA": Langer, Paul, Estes, and Sullivan. The following members voted "NAY": None. 4-0. Motion carried.

Devon noted that the water and sewer funds were moved to general funds and the restitution paid by Ben Glanz was put back into the fire department account.

Roger a motioned to approve the payment of the claims, wages and payroll taxes, including the necessary transfer of funds to and/or from Water/Sewer and General Fund accounts of the meeting of March 7th, 2023. Gary seconded.

The following members voted "YEA": Paul, Estes, Langer, and Sullivan. The following members voted "NAY": None. 4-0. Motion carried.

Maguire Iron	Water Tower Repair	\$ 1,500.00
PeopleService	Contract Labor	\$ 1,059.45
OPPD	Electric	\$ 594.44
Windstream	Phone	\$ 116.12
Lee Advertising	Publication	\$ 74.24
Neb Public Health Lab	Water Testing	\$ 341.00
Great Plains Service	Propane	\$ 134.68
Office Depot	Office supplies	\$ 172.57
Intuit QuickBooks	Accounting	\$ 32.10
Post Office	Mail	\$ 5.10
Payroll Board	March	\$ 138.53
Payroll Clerk	March	\$ 1,352.07
	Total	\$ 5,520.30

Fire Report

Devon stated there have been 21 fire calls and 14 rescue calls so far. None within the village limits of Alvo.

Water Report

Devon stated that everything is fine.

Sewer Report

Devon stated everything is good there.

Consideration and approval of Scott Marcoe, Roger Paul, Gary Estes, Larry Langer and Raider Rhotenacher joining the Alvo Fire Department.

Citizen Tempelmeyer asked if this had to go through the previous fire department to be sent to the board for approval. Roger asked Tempelmeyer if he wanted to join. Tempelmeyer said no.

Larry motioned to approve of Scott Marcoe, Roger Paul, Gary Estes, Larry Langer and Raider Rhotenacher joining the Alvo Fire Department. Roger seconded.

The following members voted "YEA": Estes, Langer and Paul.
The following members voted "NAY": None. Abstained: Sullivan 3-1. Motion carried.

Communication of Citizens:

Citizen Tempelmeyer thought that there is a conflict of interest for people to vote themselves on to a committee and that the fire and rescue was to send a recommendation to the Board to have them voted on. Roger stated that he has fixed the generator at the village hall and also fixed the generator at the water tower, got new batteries in it and got it to fire up, but we need more fuel in it and we need a barrel of fuel for it. Devon asked how much it would cost. Roger was not sure. Roger noted that someone needs to start the generators once a month to keep the batteries charged. Devon thanked Roger for his work.

Larry motioned to go into executive session. Gary seconded. The time was 7:42. Roger motioned to come out of executive session. Gary seconded. The meeting was reconvened at 8:29.

Devon stated the next meeting is May 2nd, 2023. Roger motioned to adjourn. Larry seconded. Meeting adjourned at 8:29. Village Clerk, Raider Rhotenacher
*** These meeting minutes are condensed for publication purposes.